D
ol

Leicester
City Council

HEARING UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

DATE: THURSDAY, 6 MARCH 2014

TIME: 9:30 am

PLACE: THE COUNCIL CHAMBER - FIRST FLOOR, TOWN HALL,
TOWN HALL SQUARE, LEICESTER

Members of the Hearing Panel

Councillors Byrne, Shelton and Naylor

Members of the Hearing Panel are summoned to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact: Anita Popper
Democratic Support,
Leicester City Council
Town Hall, Town Hall Square, Leicester LE1 9BG
Tel: 0116 454 6358
email: anita.popper@leicester.gov.uk




INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

ACCESS TO INFORMATION AND MEETINGS

You have the right to attend Cabinet to hear decisions being made. You can also
attend Committees, as well as meetings of the full Council. Tweeting in formal
Council meetings is fine as long as it does not disrupt the meeting. There are
procedures for you to ask questions and make representations to Scrutiny
Committees, Community Meetings and Council. Please contact Democratic
Support, as detailed below for further guidance on this.

You also have the right to see copies of agendas and minutes. Agendas and minutes
are available on the Council’'s website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by
contacting us as detailed below.

Dates of meetings are available at the Customer Service Centre, 91 Granby Street,
Town Hall Reception and on the Website.

There are certain occasions when the Council's meetings may need to discuss
issues in private session. The reasons for dealing with matters in private session are
set down in law.

WHEELCHAIR ACCESS

Meetings are held at the Town Hall. The Meeting rooms are all accessible to
wheelchair users. Wheelchair access to the Town Hall is from Horsefair Street
(Take the lift to the ground floor and go straight ahead to main reception).

BRAILLE/AUDIO TAPE/TRANSLATION

If there are any particular reports that you would like translating or providing on audio
tape, the Democratic Services Officer can organise this for you (production times will
depend upon equipment/facility availability).

INDUCTION LOOPS

There are induction loop facilities in meeting rooms. Please speak to the Democratic
Services Officer at the meeting if you wish to use this facility or contact them as
detailed below.

General Enquiries - if you have any queries about any of the above or the
business to be discussed, please contact Angie Smith, Democratic Support on
0116 454 6354 or email Angie.Smith@leicester.gov.uk or call in at the Town
Hall.

Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4150



PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: Appendix A
UNIT 22. 33 CANK STREET, LEICESTER LE1 5BG

The Director of Environmental Services submits a report on an application for a
new premises licence, Unit 22, 33 Cank Street, Leicester LE1 5BG.

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies are available on the Council’s website at
www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by phoning Democratic Support on 454 6358.

Please note that the supporting information to the report contains exempt
information and is attached for Members only. These papers are marked “NOT
FOR PUBLICATION”. The information in these papers will be exempt as
defined in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local
Government Act 1972, as amended and it is considered that the public interest
in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the
information. The information therefore must not be disclosed or discussed at
the meeting. Should Members wish to refer to any of these details it is
recommended that the meeting move to exclude the Press and Public during
its consideration.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS






Appendix A

< , WARDS AFFECTED
< O 7 Castle

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 6 March 2014

Application for a new premises licence
Unit 22, 33 Cank Street, Leicester, LE1 5BG

Report of the Director of Environmental Services
1. Purpose of Report

1.1.  This report provides information for Members about an application made under the
Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in determining the outcome of that application.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the application and representations, Members must consider whether to

o Grant the licence without modification
o Grant the licence subject to conditions
o Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities
o Refuse to accept the proposed premises supervisor
o Reject the application
3. Summary

3.1 This report outlines an application for a new premises licence for Unit 22, 33 Cank Street
and summarises the representations received. It also highlights the licensing objectives,
the relevant parts of the guidance and regulations, and the pertinent sections of the
Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.



4. Location Plan

County Council

Crown Copyright Leicester C.C. Licence 100015264 2012

5. Application

5.1  An application was received on 6 January 2014 from Mr Kalpesh Ruparell for a new
premises licence for Unit 22, 33 Cank Street, Leicester. A copy of the application is

attached at Appendix A.

5.2 The application is as follows:

Licensable activity Proposed Hours
Live Music Monday — Wednesday 12.00 — 00.00
Thursday — Saturday 12.00 — 02.00
Saturday — 10.00 — 02.00
Sunday — 10.00 — 00.00
Recorded Music Monday — Wednesday 12.00 — 00.00
Thursday — Friday 12.00 — 02.00
Saturday — 10.00 — 02.00
Sunday — 10.00 — 00.00




6.1

6.2

71

7.2

8.1

Late night refreshment Monday — Wednesday 23.00 — 00.00
Thursday — Saturday 23.00 — 02.00
Sunday — 23.00 — 00.00

Supply of Alcohol Monday — Wednesday 12.00 — 00.00
(for consumption on the | Thursday — Friday 12.00 — 02.00
premises) Saturday — 10.00 — 02.00

Sunday — 10.00 — 00.00
Opening hours Monday — Wednesday 12.00 — 00.00

Thursday — Friday 12.00 — 02.00
Saturday — 10.00 — 02.00

Sunday — 10.00 — 00.00

Steps to Promote the Licensing Objectives

The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set out in
the operating schedule (see section P of Appendix A).

In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary consideration
must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Live Music

The Live Music Act 2012 has amended the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to the provision
of live music. Unamplified live music does not require a licence between 08.00 and 23.00
hours each day. Amplified music may be provided between 08.00 and 23.00 hours each
day if:
e itis provided in a premises licensed and open for the sale of alcohol, to an audience
of not more than 200 people; or
e itis provided in a premises that is not licensed under the Licensing Act 2003 (other
than solely for late night refreshment) but that is a workplace, to an audience of not
more than 200 people.

The above exemptions may affect the application under consideration because conditions
may not be imposed at this stage to control live music provided in the circumstances
described above. However, if problems do occur as a result of live music then conditions
may be imposed to control that music following the formal review process.

Representation

A representation was received on 15 January 2014 from Leicestershire Police. The
representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder and the protection of children
from harm. Leicestershire Police are concerned that the premises is situated between two
very busy areas and will attract through traffic. Leicestershire Police have contacted the
applicant to request additional conditions to be applied to the licence A copy of the
representation and agreement is attached is attached at Appendix B1.



8.2

9.1

10.

10.1

11

11.1

Another representation was received on 6 February 2014 from a member of the public.
The representation relates to prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of public
nuisance. The representee is concerned that the unit is sited at the arched gateway to St
Martins and is worried that groups of people will congregate in this area. A copy of this
representation is attached at Appendix B2.

Conditions

The conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule and the representation are
attached at Appendix C.

Statutory Guidance

Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing
objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly relevant in this case are as
follows:

Section Heading

1.2-15 Licensing objectives and aims

1.15-1.17 General Principles — each application on its own merits

21-2.7 Crime & Disorder

218 -2.24 Public nuisance

2.25-2.34 Protection of children from harm

3.11-3.18 Late night refreshment

8.34 —8.42 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.12 Representations from the Police

9.27 — 9.37 Hearings

9.38-9.40 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1 —10.5 Conditions - general

10.8 —10.13 Imposed conditions

10.24 — 10.59 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.42 —13.43 Licensing Hours

15.10 — 15.22 Live music

Statement of Licensing Policy

The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as
follows:

Section Heading

2 Fundamental Principles

5 Licensing Hours

7 Prevention of Crime and Disorder
9 Prevention of Public Nuisance

10 Protection of Children from Harm
11.4-11.5 Planning

12 Duplication




12

12.1

13

14

141

15
15.1

13 Standardised conditions

17 Live Music, Dancing, Theatre, Circuses and Street Arts

Points for Clarification

The applicant and the party / parties making the representation have been asked to clarify
certain points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant

1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations are
valid, and if not why not?

2. In the light of the representations made, does the applicant wish to propose any
additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives?

By the party making the representation

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they have
made?

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives?

Other Implications

OTHERIMPLICATIONS | YES/ |\ g information
Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder Yes Paragraph 8 relates to crime & disorder
Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No
Corporate Parenting No
Health Inequalities Impact No

Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972

None

Consultations

The Licensing Authority is not obliged to consult any parties with regard to applications
made under the Licensing Act 2003. However, the applicant is required to consult with
the responsible authorities as set out in the 2003 Act.




16

Report Author
Jean Arnold

Licensing Officer

0116 454 3049

Jean.arnold@leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Application
B Representations/Agreement
C Conditions consistent with application and representation / agreement




Appendix A FORM 2

LICENSING SEC !
@) RECEIVEL
Co2 -6 JAN 2014
Leicester
City Couneii
Application for a premises licence to he granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 1f you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for vour records.

finsert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part | below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordanee with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

UsvT 12
22 CA ST HERT

ST. MM ALTWS

Post town L-ﬂCﬁTEne_ [ Postcode L§1 5@,@,—

Telephone number at premises (if any) ‘.Jl A

MNon-domestic rateable valoe of premises i \6-‘ = 5G

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises hicence as

Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * ﬁ please complete section (A)
b)  aperson other than an individual *
i. asalimited company [0 please complete section (B)
ii. asa parmership [] please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or [ please complete section (B)

Page 1 of 19



iv. ofther {for example a statutory corporation)) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d} a charity please complete section (B)

€) the proprictor of an educational establishment please complete section (B}

3] a health service body please complete section (B)

ogoOgooan

] a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (cl4) in respect of an mdependent

hospital in Wales

O

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 please complete section (B)

of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h}  the chief officer of police of a police force in England  [[]  please complete section (B)
and Wales

* | you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick ves

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for Q’
licensable activitics; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or ]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

] Other Title (for
example, Rev)

| Surname -t)dup A E o First names KRL_:!:)ES H

ease tick yes

Mr [\]{ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms

[ am 1§ years old or over

Current postal address il
different from premises
address

Postcode

Post l{m.'n i ‘ L..-E'.CEBT E:E-—

Daytlime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 2 of 19



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

: Crher Title (for

Me [ Me [ Miss [ ] Ms [ o h; R.E‘v}
Surname M ‘ '5. |T !ﬁrst A mes ‘J '|"q
Iamla}wsnh]urnver. iF . [] Please tick yes

l

Current postal address if l
different from premises 1
address N A
Post town Postcode

Daytime contact lelephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned,

st AR 1

Address

WA

R:agmer:.sd ]:lulrﬂ‘bﬂ_nl[where applicable)

[}egﬂnuu of ;pplicaut {for emﬁE, parnership, company, uuiﬁcﬁrpmated association etc.)

Telephone number (il any)

-mail address {optional)

Page 3 of 19




Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? D) e 3

i CIFIHZ Ay
If vou wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? [T TE A AT

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

1020\ ViTacE @CRTAW BAC PRAnry

f0rews LALL BE SALE of Dks maw{—,&
L LN LU BE THE POy of wLd Y

Eg;‘aeﬁé_:fgb PN o0 C‘__‘.t, PRivapRq Otk gﬁ;)

UL TABLE SEeviceE PRRVIDED \ovTW SEATED

CARACH o FRAPCA 0 CovERS

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one Lime, [ ._‘T '—']
please state the number expected to atiend. L ) _—

What licensable activities do vou intend to carry on from the premises?
{Please see sections | and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 tw the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
apply

a)  plays (il ticking ves, fill in box A)

by films (if ticking ves, fill in box B}

¢}  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d}  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
g)  live music (if ticking ves, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking ves, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (), (1) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

0O OREBEO0O0OO0O0

h)

Page 4 of 19




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, {ill in box I)
Supply of alcohol (il ticking ves, fill in box I}

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 50l 19

L




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors
Standard days and timings | or outdeors or both — please tick (please read Indoors ]
(please read guidance note | guidance note 1) =
6) Outdoors L]
= WA !
Day Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read puidance note 3)
Tue
il WA
[ Wed | State any seasonal variations for performin {please read gnidance
i note 4)
Thar = WA
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun il L.“ A

Page bof 19




B
Films Will the exhibition of lilms take place indoors or i
Standard days and timings | putdoors or both — please tick (please read puidance Indoors O
(please read guidance note | note 2) s
6) ' Onatdoers ]

1 wd WD
Day f Start Fimish Both L]
Mo ; Please pive further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Toe l T Oy

;._.
Wed Staie any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read

——| guidance note 4)

il O | ) A
Fri : MNon standard timings. 'Where von intend to use the premises for the

- exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read puidance note 5)
Sat
ﬁ

Sun ﬂ \

Page Tof 19



Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read goidance note 3)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance notc
6)
Dhay Start Finish L)Uq
Mon
_T1:1|: State any seasonal variations for indeor ing events (please read
T ——1 guidance note 4)
Wed ) S WA
Thur Mon standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at differcnt times to thuse listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat
| ik
! -
Sun E
|

Page 8 of 19




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment {ake
Indoors N

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both - please tick

Standard davs and timings | (please read guidance note 2) —
{please read guidance note Oratdoors [
6) 74 ¥

Day Start Finish ‘}-)\ Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue Q

Y
Wed bl State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
————1 (please read guidance note 4)
Fri Non standard {imings. Where vou intend to usc the premises for boxing
e — or wrestling entertain i at dilferent times to those lisied in the

_ column on the lefi, please list (please read guidance note 3)

Sat

= W\

Page 9 of 19




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place Q/
Standard days and timings | indvors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors

(please read guidance nole | read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors m
Day * | Start Finish Both ]

Please give further details here (please read gnidance note 3)
LivE WMUWSHIC\ARNS g yorausT

SUL sino lezied

Y200 21 te |
Tue MARVE € ftf DVETLE
2iee vt |HACY 6o D aHMBIARNCE
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
- { read guidance note 4
A0 [2ufee
Thur
T e Vi
12180 puito
Fri Ocee mding Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
_ huka | 2400 | on the beft, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat lenioo |p2tee

i

Page 10 of 19




Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place E/
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors
{please read guidance note | read puidance note 2)
6) Outdoors J
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Qoo [2ulee| LAMING PR | co | v
e [ | | AMPLRED R SWBTLE A\ GRes )
o0 |(Tite A Ce
Wed State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music (please
) poog- read guidance note 4)
i [Zice |Quetr
teth A
Thur . _]___ {\] “ ﬂ
i
L 'EM-».GEJ
Fri . i MNon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
OO0 (e L2 bt playing of recorded music at different limes to those listed in the column
| V20, (74T | on the left, please list (please read guidance nole 5)
e enon |0Z2:06
10160 Y406 | WA
Sun --{;ﬁ :m ﬂ_: to
OB (2l

Page 11 of 19




G

Performances of dance

Will the armance of dance take place indoors f {

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please Lick (please read Indoors L]
{please read guidance note: | guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors O
o e :
Day Start Finish Both B
Mon [ Please give further details bere (please read guidance note 3)
~1
-Tue _ L_); ﬂ
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur
bl TN
Fri MNon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
- performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
{ , the left, please list (please read puidance note 5)
Sat | |
Sun "'*:‘\ A

Page 12 of 19




H

Anything of a similar

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

descriplion to that falling
within (e), (N} or (g)
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
6) LRI
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors I[ .

ouidoors or both — please tick (please read guidance —
Mon note 2) Outdoors ]

'QJP‘ Both Ol
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
— SIS -
wed (e
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar deseription
I} to that falling within (e), (D) or (g) {please read guidance note 4)
Fri
s LR\
Sat i Non standard timings. Where you inten mtend m use th n@mg for the
! tertainment of a similar desc hai falling within or

at different times to those listed in m Qlumn on the lell, MH list

(please read guidance note 5)
Sun f

[AF-Y

Page 13 of 19




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment fake | E{
Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdeors or both — please tick Indoors |
{please read guidance note | (please read goidance note 2) S
6 |
1 Onatdoors 1 £
¥ SN
Day | Stat | Finish Both { [
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
2220 [lune
. VIR
23 f14'e
Wed Siate any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
b A (please read guidance note 4)
93t |[2wiCe
Thur Q At
P2 00 140G
Iri ‘o b Non standard tismings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
SHEC ot provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
300 | 1w 08 | the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
M eleo |cdue
20 | 2wre
e ORI ¥ A
b ol es
23°.0C |2 OC

Page 14 of 19




Supply of aleohol Will ihe supply of alcohol be for consumplion - ' O the E’
Standard days and limings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises
g;lea:.c read guidance note Oﬂ‘lh&- -
premises '
Day | Start | Finish i Both O
Mon State any scasonal variations for the supply of alcohal (please read
Lot guidance note 4}
200 P
Tue
\Ziee | Wt VA
Wed
L \2:e0 |20
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
: —1 supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
\2:8y |20 | left, please list (please read puidance note 5}
- leoice 6220
| o |teie |
Sat . ; o
i WA
 oite [Laito
Sun 8 te |GG
WO [LeDo

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
Premises superyisor:

r—" W vAlEa Gueagel

Address

Postcode [
Personal licence

Issuing licensing authority (if known) LEiCes e Cit _1' OunICAL

Page 1501 19




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other enlertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children {please read

guidance note §).
L
Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)
Day |Start | Finish
Muon E Q L
| |\2:ce [ w0
Tue
y ——
| [\2i0 [ZWice
Wed
m:mm '?.Lt“ e¢ | Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
T — public at different times from those listed in the column on the lefl,
i please list { please read guidance note 5)
i | 2w |
Fri
? | |o2ee
Qoec Puces | 1A=
Sal
Lo (200 |
L____Agce [Hto
Sun [Selhall (ST =] |
vt [Ta-el

Page 16 0f 19




M Describe the steps you intend to take 1o promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read puidance note 9)

NEET PE Qulmests ofF Ting LIt nmin G ACT e
— PlaDrer ORELAMEE TEVEOME

~OFTALL STeS ARG 1o PROMCTE Ueg o smied ¢
HAS ceeTwuRy (JeT ot RRlLeld -

h) The prevention of crime and disorder
L TrogvaL- vy SoS0E @ TuMEdATEN OUHIDE PREnS
A ARAWSRD Oel SoP VSl

P orere AL AOAdNIG VBTE LEUEy | Tha CESORSOLE
Mlorol Ferhc

| QUATECT NE GUOGHEST &3 PRER TRMOTEN]

¢} Public safety

e Se OPLAICE  OF LeGRUTTWE AR PECRMATIS
QOOES TE, ATk med SAfer AT Lxle AT,

L ]er A CARA PR, Lwavy oF PREMAYES

_PeviSior of |KTAEE o ORTReL CUSTWAERS Gl PREMARSS

d) The prevention of public nuisance
—CALPN Gt OB ASESHEST  TO DETERMWDE ThE

POrEmrinAL  HERT O WF EBH2wn g Braaes . M0
TAYE WECERP 3l

LT SER e TRV N TE DETURNICE ADD AV
O (R-dcal £0 ADE ALAWNG AND  LEANIWGe

¢} The protection of children from harm

Page 17 of 19




=L Aad v MR wiAge Cnudtés WA BE PEFseun
o L A
— A CEOIREE B AN ACCHPARY WG ADUNT

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee, L4
® 1 have enclosed the plan of the premises. B/
¥ ] ha\_fe sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where =

applicable.

¢ [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual [ wish to be designated premises v
supervisor, if applicable.

® | understand that | must now advertise my application. E-a/
® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be E/
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEYEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TOMAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION,

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10}

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11),
If signing on be i o w city.

Signature

Dhate

Sty PP CARYT

For juint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2* applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). I signing on behall of the applicant, please state in whai

capacity,

Signature w\A
Drate ™ Lal
Capacity | % )

Page 18 0f 19




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

AREwL

T EE—
If you would irei'cr us to mm:sind with you by e-mail, your c-mail address {optional)

Notes for Guidance

|. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any

other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives, Where your application

includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consu mption of these off-
supplies. you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include

a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further

details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g, Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. 1f vou wish people to be able to consume alcohiol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people 1o be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. 1f you wish people to be able to do both, please tick “both’.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take 1o promote all four licensing objectives together.

10, The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the {orm on their hehall provided that they
have acmal authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign
the application form,

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

k3

[ ]

Pape 19 0l 19




WHITE COPY - FITTER
PINK COPY - SHOP

BLUE COPY - CUSTOMER

| FULLY UNDERSTAND THE PLAN BELOW AND
ACCEPT THE SPECIFICATIONS

SIGNED: DATE

PLEASE INDICATE O
THIS DRAWING IS AN IMF

dm 0 T - T T TR S T 1 ! ™ 1 T 1 | . omn | . . c ekl mE i EmmE - . il i T | e Ry
SCAE oo ! l { [
L33 Lo SHfRGr . L M i oo
- T AT |
? Le\cesTee
P LEen 566
Bm!— oy AR IR i | __________ Al _' L il
am |
[—~
(_ (’%{Guc T
- : b t
L QD0 L
i | LeaT
= kvco
111 ETERER PR - : e 1R .'
i . —Te - : . |
L i R I |
i -5515-:: A H {
| _/i & so k Z o L 'l_LI-Dcu _L'hm;L- FRE ai‘-‘ﬂi[
1 Ll WD | & WRALE - |
1 | 1 L | | 1 1 1 1 1 it dhandiia J P S S [N - | il L 1 L 1 1 1
lm am 3m £

E.LECTEICFLI.

RESPDNS{B]LM

(///SPEE:I,HL REQUIREM,

CONSTRUCTIONAL RESPON;

/us//cumﬁum

WORKTOPS:

O

COLOUR

CORKICE

GASCONNECTIONS

PELMET

WALL PANELS

PLUMEING

BASE PANELS - LEFT ™~

BASE PANELS - RIGHT

WORKTOP [OINTS:




e ' FORM 18

o
S
s

Leicester
City Counil

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

| waE eAaLPesn ueaAley s L

[full name of prospective preises SUpEnVisor]

fhome address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

%m‘kg_} L o) oY o
by

M2 CALRERA  PuPaeEl
[namea of applicant]

relating to 8 premises lICBNCE e s e

for

Ae210 LD

4% CAsAC HREET
T MQLFT‘.\'—"‘S‘
LECETIEL

Len SR&




FORM 18

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

¢ tarfesn euwlacec

“[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

T U
22, QAR DTHERT
1. A BTN

LA CESwC

Leﬂ 560G

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

LEWPRESLG W

[insert personal ficence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

LEeceseE Oy CeemQo

finsert name and address and lelephome number of personal licence issuing authorily, i any]

Signed

Name (please print)




By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted






www.leics police.uk

Leicestershire Police Agpandic 81

Licensing Act 2003 -
Representation in respect of New Premises Application

Details of person or body mak:ng representation
Your Name: PC 247 Mavani

Your Address: City Licensing Unit,
Mansfield House,
74 Belgrave Gate,

Leicester LE1 3GG

'Details of premises representation is about

Mame of
| Premises: e i
Address of Unit 22
premises. 33 Cank Street
Leicester
LE1 5BG

Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:
| Prevention of crime and disorder
 Public Safety
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Ol W
|

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

| write in my capacity as Licensing Officer for Leicestershire Police on the authority
delegated to me by the Chief Officer of Police.

Please take notice that | am satisfied that allowing the premises to be used in
accordance with the notice would undermine the Crime & Disorder
Prevention/Protection of Children from Harm.

We would like to submit our representations for this premises application based upon
the above stated licensing objectives.

This premises is within the night time economy areas and is situated between two
very busy areas of the economy and will attract through traffic.

1




It is also in a fairly isolated area which may leave it vulnerable and we believe that
along with the conditions that have been offered up in the operating schedule and the
tightening of wording will assist in promoting the licensing objectives.

We believe that adding the below conditions along with those attached to the
operating schedule will assist in upholding the licensing objectives:

1) Alllicensable activities and closing time will be reduced to 23:00hrs on
Sundays

2) The licence holder will employ SIA registered security to deal with any likely
contingency

3} The licence holder will ensure that CCTV is installed following advice from the
| Leicestershire Police, recording during all hours licensable activities are

allowed and maintained in accordance with the Information Commissioner's
CCTV Code of Practice.

4) CCTV will be kept for a minimum of 28 days and made available upon request
to responsible authorities. |

5) The licence holder will be a member of the local City Watch Scheme.

PC 247 Mavani
Licensing Officer
Leicestershire Police
12/01/2014




Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence Application
Notification to Local Authority of Agreement Reqarding Police Representations.

Licensing Authority,

Leicester City Council,
Environment and Development,
Block A, New walk Centre,
Welford Place,

LEICESTER

LE1 BZG

13 January 2014
Dear Sirs,

Licensing Act 2003 — Unit 22, 33 Cank Street. Leicester.

| write in my capacity as the licensing officer for the Leicestershire Police.

Discussions have taken place with the applicant in relation to the promotion of the Licensing
Objectives.

| have current representations submitted with yourselves that the following condition/s should
be placed upon the new licence:

1) All licensable activities and closing time will be reduced to 23.00hrs on
Sundays

2) The licence holder will employ SIA registered security to deal with any likely
contingency

3) The licence holder will ensure that CCTV is installed following advice from the
Leicestershire Police, recording during all hours licensable activities are
allowed and maintained in accordance with the Information Commissioner's
CCTV Code of Practice.

4) CCTV will be kept for a minimum of 28 days and made available upon request
to responsible authorities.

5) The licence holder will be a member of the local City Watch Scheme.

| enclose a notice of agreement signed by the applicant.

If this is acceptable | do not consider that a hearing is necessary.
Yours faithfully,

Signed

PC 247 Mavani




-
“\}f L’—‘lr*:lt—'? ”‘IF—

= k) P_pllce

.!"fﬁ’ HI-I ll‘i‘&.

Appendix B i
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Application
cation to Local Auth of i R n
Licensing Authority,
Leicester City Council,

Environment and Development,
Block A, New walk Centre,
Welford Place,

LEICESTER

LE1 862G

13 January, 2014

Dear Sir,

Unit 22, 33 Cank Street, Leicester.

I write in my capacity as the applicant in relation to the above matter.

Discussions have taken place with the Leicestershire Police in relation to the promotion of
the Licensing Objectives.

| am aware that representations have been ‘made that the following conditions should be
placed upon the new licence:

1) All licensable activities and closing time will be reduced to 23:00hrs on
Sundays

2) The licence holder will employ SIA registered security to deal with any likely
contingency

3) The licence holder will ensure that CCTV is installed following advice from the
Leicestershire Police, recording during all hours licensable activities are
allowed and maintained in accordance with the Information Commissioner's
CCTV Code of Practice.

4) CCTV will be kept for a minimum of 28 days and made available upon request
to responsible authorities.

9) The licence holder will be a member of the local City Watch Scheme.

| agree to these conditions and do not therefore consider that a hearing is
necessary.

Yours fgi

Signed block capitals-—S=ALEESYL ZuPARELL




P Appendix B2

Jean Arnold ]

. e e S )

From: Licensing

Sent: 07 February 2014 1015

To: ’ Jean Arnold !

Subject: . FW: Re: New Prems:es Licence appilciation - Unit 22, 33 Cank 5t
1

Sent: 07 February ; :

To: Licensing !

Subject: Fwd: Re: New Premsies Licence appluat[on Umt 22, 33 Cank St

Dear Sirs

Copy of Objection sent last night

Ki . . ﬁ

------ Original Message -=-=-—-
Subject:Re: New Premsies Licence applciation - Umt 22, 33 Cank St.
Date:Thu, 06 Feb 2014 19:34:51 +0000 |
From:The Case -
To:Susan Hall '

Dear Ms Susan Hall,

Thank you for your help earlier today in %learing up the fact that you
thought February 3rd was the closing date and February 6th is correct.

I hereby ckject to the lzcensing appllcatzon for Unit 22 Cank Street, St
Martins LE1 SBG.

The lécation of the unit is sited at the arched gateway to St Martins
shopping centre. The three main doors of the unit open out into the
covered passage way, ¢learly all inevitable groups of smokers will
utilise this cover and if any applicationl for outside seating is applied
for it will restrict the flow of pedestrians even more, especially as I
regularly see the police emergency attending the St Martins venue Canvas
with various public safety issues.

I would also be interested to learn about!the intended opening hours,
which are not clear in section 'L' eg. what time is 24:00 and if this
means midnight then what does 00:00 refer|to?

The archway is the major access Lo an eilectmc mix of shops, Pizza
Express and Ask, busy family and chlldren party focussed venues and
given my knowledge, grounded in 24 years of being in the vicinity, T
know that the possible safety/smoking]lenéuage izsues would impact
greatly. For example with The Market Tavern and Square Bar, we have
already had to suffer thege same dlsturbances which are on record with
yourselves, the police and the couxt.

I have already reported a venue called CaAvas, within St Martins, which




is impacting with anti social béhaviour hnd noise pollution, to the
police. I am also led to believe that the police have already objected
to this application, having insisted on Hoor presence and adjustments to-
opening hours.

In reference to section "™M' part 'd! on hr Ruparell's application form,
I notice his plan was to "Carxy out rlsk assessment Lo determine the
potential effect on neighbouring premlses and take necessary steps" This
afternoon, at the eleventh hour, Mr Ruparell arrived at The Case and
asked for a meeting. The applicatiom alsd includes live entertainment,
which apparently will be background mu31c We have recently had the joy
of flats rYevitalising the old Nat West bank just outside St Martins. If
others wish to turn the volume up, what'é to stop them? The congept of a
20's cocktail bar is appealing, however, it's not the concept that is my
grievance, it is the location and how it|will if granted create a
barrier to the family feel. The unit also has no ability for cooking and
is therefore totally alcohol focussed, |

Further to this cgbjection, I would ask t%at the police and the city
council should be locking at the saturation of licensed venues within
our area as the present legislation for our city is out of date due to
the changing dynamics. I

Kind regards, j

On 06/02/2014 11:04, Susan Hall wrote:

|

-3
>
s Further to yvour emall and telephone coﬁversation.
>
P
>

I can confirm the representation per;od ends 6th February 2014.

The notice has been checked by a Llcenélng Bnforcement Officer who has confirmed the
notice is on the premises and is on pale plue paper,
=3 | . .
> I have attached a copy of the application If you wish to cbject under the Licensing
Objectives - Public Safety, Prevention oﬁ crime and disorder, preventlon of public
nuisance and protection of children from home, it must be received in our office by
midnight tonight, L
o

Kind Regards

Susan Hall - :
Licenging Officex .
Environmental Enforcement Services

Leicester City Council
0116 454 3053 -

[ .
Your message is ready to be gent with the following £ile or link attachments:

058029 - 06-01-2014 i

Y VYV VVV VYV Y YVY VYV VY VY Y YV VY

> Note: To protect against computer virusés, e-mail programs may prevent sending or
receiving certain types of file attachments. Check your e-mail gecurity settings to
determine how attachments atre handled. |




APPENDIX C

CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The licence holder will install CCTV inside and immediately outside of the
premises.

The licence holder will employ SIA trained door supervisors.

The licence holder will promote staff training up to Level 1 in responsible
alcohol retail.

The licence holder will carry out a risk assessment to determine the potential
effect on neighbouring premises and take necessary steps to limit any
negative impact in relation to public nuisance

The licence holder will take steps to prevent noise disturbance and anti social
behaviour from customers arriving and leaving.

Children will not be allowed on the premises from 9pm until closing.

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE REPRESENTATION FROM
LEICESTERSHIRE CONSTABULARY

All licensable activities and closing time will be reduced to 23.00hrs on
Sundays.

The licence holder will employ SIA registered security to deal with any likely
contingency.

The licence holder will ensure that CCTV is installed following advice from the
Leicestershire Police, recording during all hours licensable activities are
allowed and maintained in accordance with the Information Commissioner’s
CCTV Code of Practice.

CCTV will be kept for a minimum of 28 days and made available upon request
to responsible authorities.

The licence holder will be a member of the local City Watch Scheme.







O
Coo
OQ SECOND DESPATCH

Leicester
City Council

HEARING UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

6 MARCH 2014

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Further to the agenda for the above meeting which you should have already
received, please find attached additional information for the following hearing, which
has just been received.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: Unit 22, 33 Cank Street,
Leicester LE1 5BG

Documentary Evidence of Mr K Ruparell.

Anita Popper
Democratic Support: Internal 37 6358
External 0116 454 6358






ppen

Application for a new premises licence

Unit 22, 33 Can;k Street, Leicester, LE1 5BG

Documentary Evidence: 6% March 2014 Mr K. Ruparell



Summary

\
33 Cank St, a 1920's vintage cocktail bar shqwcasing premium cocktails (both alcoholic and non-

alcoholic), local and craft bottles beers and a selection of fine wines. Food will be served throughout
service, ranging from complimentary canapés, bar snacks and sharing platters. With jazz and soul music

and the availability of table service, we aim to create a relaxed feel and experience for our customers.

The layout, small accupancy, premiuimn prodl'lcts and service itself will appeal to people that we are
trying to encourage back into the city centre. The food offering will encourage customers to eat whilst
drinking and where table service is available complimentary water will be automatically be offered and

kept replenished.

This will be my first venture as an entrepreneur after 12 years of managing bars and restaurants in the
UK and Australia, please see Appendix A for a character reference from my current employer. 1
i

consider this to be my vocation will be persoinally investing £75k into funding this start-up project.

In order to meet the licencing objective I will be taking steps as outlined in my application and in
addition to this have agreed to implement the recommendations made by PC T] Mavani. Appendix B
shows a layout drawing with proposed CCTV; which would provide additional recordings currently not

covered by city centre CCTV.

[n specific relation to objections made by Mr David Hartshorn of the Case Restaurant & Champagne Bar
[ would like to propose additional steps to promote the prevention of crime and disorder and of public
|

nuisance by the addition of a gated terrace space.

The facia of the building will feature window boxes and hanging baskets to create a welcoming

entranceway to the St. Martins scheme.

33 Cank St will revitalise a listed building thaf has sadly been empty for over 4 yrs,, creating up to 5
jobs.

My venue will add to the independent feel that makes the city centre unique and will be a great addition

to St Martins, this is supported overwhelming by existing tenants (Appendix D).

Representation to be made on my behalf: Mr John Husain, Barceloneta & Bar Dos Hermanos, Queens Rd,

Leicester




Terrace Space & additional steps |

|
The unit currently has two Entrance/Exit doors (Appendix B & C), the Cank Street entrance will be used

by customers, who will not be able to gain éhtry or exit from the St. Martins doorway. [ would like to
propose the creation of a outside seating terrace please refer to Appendix C. This terrace will be formed
by a series of portable “interlocking gates”, which can be set out specifically during trading hours.
These gates will feature a design in keeping§with the facade of the building. They will also serve a dual
purpose, as they will be internally secured to all doorways and windows of the building to provide
additional security after close. The terrace Will run to the length of the building and being 1.5m in
width, represents less that a third of the total size of the St. Martins archway access. I have had
discussions with the landlords, who are hapipy with this proposal and are satisfied this will not impact

on the thoroughfare for pedestrians and shoppers into St. Martins.

This proposal will mean that we can have tigihter control on customers entering and leaving the venue
which is in clear view and close proximity to the serving area, and the creation of a designated outside

area, which will prevent overspill into the archway.
i

I have also begun the process of personally gaining a SIA door supervision licence.



APPENDIX ‘ CONTENT

Layoﬁt dia

R et

D ' - St. Martins tenants letter of sup'port




ﬁPPE:MUi X 4

BARCELONETA

CASA FUNDADA EN 1989

54 Queens Rood Clcrendon Park leicester LE2 1TU Tel 0116 2708408

25*h February 2014

RE: 33 Cank Street Premises licence ?application
To Whom It May Concern:

As the licensee & proprietor of many venues in Leicester for the last 30yr, please accept
this as a letter of support for a Premises licence application made by Mr Kalpesh Ruparell

Kal has work for us as Bar Manager at Barceloneta & Bar Dos Hermanos for the last

6yrs. In that time he has ran the venue in a professional manner and has upheld and
promoted all licencing objectives.

He has personally helped to develop and implement company policies and trained staff
which has ensured that we meet all licencing criteria and as a resuit have gained Best Bar
None accreditation year-on-year.

This concept, experience and passioniwould be an exciting addition the the city centre
and the type of clientele he hopes to attract will help boost trade for all of those around.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if 9ou require any more help regarding this matter.

Regards

Mr John Husain

Barceloneti

VAT No. 477 917450



SUIIB] 1S

ERRL T EDS

.
i
1
|
{
i
!
t

T
L R
-

i S

ST
t;o'
(N

heoe QS

N 5T

e \*\

Nxq g dUBNUY - O
19308 yuE)

P

O uasy R

.i\.-'y\

A

{
i
)
i
?

— T m—

30\.3@"'5

ALDD 4}



JOVIHAL D XIANAddV




Dear Leicester City Council Licensing Committee

All the undersigned being tenants of St. Martins square, fully endorse the
proposed concept by Mr Kalpesh Ruparell at Unit 22, 33 Cank Street, St. Martins.

We feel it will be a great additioni to the scheme and the city centre as a whole
due to its uniqueness and will be occupying a unit that has lain empty for over 4

years.
Thank You
Name Business Signature
—{ZACH \ __r\de N C’i
=0 vna

Neae o boe r’@ KISCE §

S A o

EEeanNOLOf . NN EAL |

JOAN L€ .

NeESs-CMiAH_ | POLLYS

loe e Sueeser SHep
T Hon | Pt

Elot Qarke |SMoxtins

: Wea + Coffed

5 M a(c%.

NatchsThs S

FLACKERS

A

AT
EDAREO S CENT W AN
- CNECA 3 26,0

Arex Voif

fﬁﬂ»j(}}eﬂi( 5 __Tt’f\f:_




o>
MR L OO

a

VALY
Rabhgthon

Cé/:c |







	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: UNIT 22. 33 CANK STREET, LEICESTER LE1 5BG
	Appendix A
	Appendix B - PRIVATE
	Appendix B1
	Appendix B2
	Appendix C
	Second Despatch front sheet
	Documentary Evidence - Unit 22 33 Cank Street


